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From: Miernicki, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:27 AM

To: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA)

Cc: Snyder, Amy; 'RYAN Tom (AREVAY'

Subject: FW: Advanced Response to RAI 547, Question 03.07.02-78
Importance: High

See additional comments on subject advanced response below.
Mike

Michael J. Miernicki
Sr. Project Manager
NRC/NRO/DNRL/LB1
301-415-2304

From: Xu, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:00 PM

To: Miernicki, Michael

Cc: Xu, Jim

Subject: FW: Advanced Response to RAI 547, Question 03.07.02-78
Importance: High

Additional inconsistencies identified in David’s email below. Please forward it to AREVA.

Thanks,

Jim

From: David Foster [mailto:dfoster@numarkassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 6:13 PM

To: Xu, Jim

Cc: carl costantino; Thomas Houston

Subject: Advanced Response to RAI 547, Question 03.07.02-78
Importance: High

While answering some questions for Manuel, | went back and looked at the response to RAI 371, Question
03.072.02-66. In that response, AREVA provided a table of maximum tendon gallery wall pressures (Tables
3.7.2-66-1 and 3.7.2-66-2). The values reported are not the same as those reported in the response to RAI
547, Question 3.7.2-78, Tables 3.7.2-78-9 and 3.7.2-78-10. There is no explanation as to why these values

changed. AREVA should include this explanation in its final response to RAI 547, Question 3.7.2-78.

David C. Foster
-480-488-2551
-80-292-3904
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